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Ml A B Pre Lid Company Ragistration No. 153607198R
21 UREAVE [, 50225 PAYA UBI INDUSTREAL PARK, SING APORE 408933 TEL : (451 62563561 FAX @ (63 62364313

Yourref: PLEASE ADVISED

Our ref: CS/FCI19013633/Kvd3 Date : 6/8/2019

The Motor Claims Department

MS FIRST CAPITAL INSURANCE LTD WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear SirMadam,

INITIAL INSPECTION REPORT OF VEHICLE NO.SKE 66094

We thank for your instruction on 5/8/2019

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the above mentioned vehicle on

5/8/2019  at the premises of M/s  CHEW GOON MOTOR
and have the following to report:-

Workshop Estimate Amount : 558.095.00
Revised Estimate Amount : 5%5,093.00
"Check” Items Amount 1 5%2,692.00
Market Value : S§
LTA Reimbursement Value 5%
Nett Value (5%

Description of Damage:
The vehicle sustained damages at the rear

. fron
ofs body and undercarriage

Comments/Present Status:
Damages Consistent

Yours faithfully,

Kenneth Kong
Licensed Appraiser



Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Aini Binte Md Min <Aini@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 6 August 2019 12:35 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Cc: Henry Kao

Subject: FW: NEW ASSIGNMENT (FW: Our ref; SKEGG09Z Your ref: SHCTT18G Date of acc
31.07.2019)

Attachments: SKE 6609Z PRELI ADVISED pdf

Dear Veron

The claim no is D19005071MFSH
Thanks & Regards

Aini
Motor Claims Department

MS First Capital Insurance Ltd | 36 Robinson Road, City House, #16-01 Singapore 068877 | TEL: 6507 3848
Fax: 6507 3849 Company Reg. No. 195000106C

A Member of LEREARNN] INSURANCE GROUP

Personal Data Protection Act 2012 ("PDPA"):
Under the PDPA, there are various requirements that regulate the processing of your personal data.
Please refer to www.mstirstcapital.com.se for details of PDPA Personal Data Collection Statement,

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail is confidential. It may also be legally privileged.

If you are not the addressee or to whom it is intended, you may not copy, forward, disclose or use any part of it

If you have received this message in error, please delete the message and all copies from your system and notify the sender
immediately by return e-mail.

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen(@lkkauto.com=

Sent: Tuesday, August 6, 2019 12:26 PM

To: Aini Binte Md Min <Aini{@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Ce: Henry Kao <HenryKao@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: NEW ASSIGNMENT (FW: Our ref: SKE6609Z Your ref: SHC7718G Date of acc:
31.07.2019)

Dear Aini,

Enclosed preliminary revised of vehicle SKE 6609Z
Date of survey: 5/8/2019
Number of days : 5 days

Kindly provide claim number

Best Regards,
Veron Chen | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email ;sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 62564315



Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com=

Sent: Monday, 5 August 2019 11:34 AM

To: 'Aini Binte Md Min' <Aini@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; assignments <assignments(@lkkauto.com>
Ce: 'Henry Kao' <HenryKao@msfirsteapital.com.sg>; SUR <sur(a/lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: NEW ASSIGNMENT (FW: Our ref: SKE6609Z Your ref: SHC7718G Date of acc:
31.07.2019)

Dear Aini,

Thank vou for the assignment.

Best Regards

G.NIVITHA

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone; 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Aini Binte Md Min [mailto: Aini@msfirstcapital.com.sg]
Sent: Monday, 5 August 2019 10:20 AM
To: 'assignments@lkkauto.com' <assignments/@lkkauto.com>

Ce: Henry Kao <HenrvKao@msfirstcapital.com.sg>
Subject: NEW ASSIGNMENT (FW: Our ref: SKE6609Z Your ref: SHC7718G Date of acc: 31 .07.2019)
Dear Nivitha

Refer to our telephone conversation of just.

New survey assignment for your handling.

Thanks & Regards
Aini
Motor Claims Department

MS First Capital Insurance Ltd | 36 Robinson Road, City House, #16-01 Singapore 068877 | TEL: 6507 3848
Fax: 6507 3849 Company Reg, No. 195000106C

AMember of IR0 INSURANCE GROUP
Personal Data Protection Act 2012 ("PDPA"):

Under the PDPA, there are various requirements that regulate the processing of your personal data.
Please refer to www.msfirstcapital.com.se for details of PDPA Personal Data Collection Statement.

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail is confidential. It may also be legally privileged.
If you are not the addressee or to whom it is intended, you may not copy, forward, disclose or use any part of it.

2



If you have received this message in error, please delete the message and all copies from your system and notify the sender
immediately by return e-mail.

From: Chew Goon Motor(ad3) <ad3@chewgoonmotor.com.sg=~

Sent: Friday, August 2, 2019 4:38 PM

To: Aini Binte Md Min <Aini@msfirstcapital. com.sg>

Cc: ‘chewgoon@singnet.com.sg' <chewgoon@singnet.com.sg>; Eric <gric/@chewgoonmotor.com.sg>;

Henry Kao <HenryKao@msfirstcapital.com.sg>
Subject: RE: Our ref: SKE6609Z Your ref: SHC7718G Date of acc: 31 .07.2019

Dear Aini,

According to your list, we propose LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd to survey the vehicle.

Thanks & Regards,
Kelly

Chew Goon Motor

Blk 10, Ang Mo Kio Ind Park 2A,
Ave 5 #01-15 , 16 & 17,

Ang Mo Kio Autopoint
Singapore 568047

Tel : 6484 1626

Fax : 6484 0465

Sent from Mail for Windows 10

From: Aini Binte Md Min <Ainif@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, August 2, 2019 9:31:20 AM

To: Chew Goon Motor(ad3) <ad3(@chewgoonmotor.com.sg>

Ce: 'chewgoon@singnet.com.sg' <chewgoon(@singnet.com.sg>; Eric <eric{@chewgoonmotor.com.sg=;

Henry Kao <HenryKao@msfirstcapital.com.sg>
Subject: FW: Our ref: SKE6609Z Your ref: SHC7718G Date of acc: 31.07.2019

Dear Kelly

Refer to our email of 1.8.19.

Kindly let us have your reply on which surveyor you prefer for the PRI.
Thanks & Regards

Aini
Motor Claims Department

MS First Capital Insurance Ltd | 36 Robinson Road, City House, #16-01 Singapore 068877 | TEL: 6507 3848
Fax: 6507 3849) Company Reg. No. 195000106C

amemver of [ETENE] INSURANCE GROUP



Personal Data Protection Act 2012 ("PDPA™):
Under the PDPA, there are various requirements that regulate the processing of your personal data.
Please refer to www. mslirstcapital.com.sg for details of PDPA Personal Data Collection Statement.

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail is confidential. It may also be legally privileged.

If you are not the addressee or to whom it is intended, you may not copy, forward, disclose or use any part of it,

If you have received this message in error, please delete the message and all copies from your system and notify the sender
immediately by return e-mail.

From: Aini Binte Md Min

Sent: Thursday, August 1, 2019 4:47 PM

To: 'ad3(@chewgoonmotor.com.sg' <ad3@chewgoonmotor.com.sg=

Ce: 'chewgoon@singnet.com.sg' <chewgoon/@singnet.com.sg>; eric@chewgoonmotor.com.sg; Henry Kao

<HenrvKao(@msfirstcapital.com.sg>
Subject: FW: Our ref: SKE6609Z Your ref: SHC7718G Date of acc: 31 07.2019

Dear Kelly
We refer to your survey request dated 1.8.19.

Please find below our list of surveyors for your reference. Kindly select from our list below and inform us
of your choice within the next 2 days.

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
2, Vicom Litd

Once you inform us of your choice, the surveyor will be appointed within 2 working days of your email.

If you do not agree to any of the surveyors above, you may proceed to appoint your own surveyor. In this
instance, we will also appoint a surveyor from our list above to conduct the PRI. Upon completion of
repairs, please contact our appointed surveyor to conduct a physical re-inspection of the vehicle.

Thanks & Regards

Aini
Motor Claims Department

MS First Capital Insurance Ltd | 36 Robinson Road, City House, #16-01 Singapore 068877 | TEL: 6507 3848
Fax: 6507 3849 Company Reg. No. 195000106C

A Memoes of INSURANCE GROUP
Personal Data Protection Act 2012 ("PDPA"):

Under the PDPA, there are various requirements that regulate the processing of your personal data.
Please refer to www,msfirstcapital.com.sg for details of PDPA Personal Data Collection Statement.

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

From: Harminder Kaur <Harminder/@msfirstcapital.com.sg>
Sent: Thursday, August 1, 2019 3:39 PM




To: Aini Binte Md Min <Aini@msfirstcapital.com.sg>
Subject: FW: Our ref: SKE6609Z Your ref: SHC7718G Date of acc: 31.07.2019

SURVEY

Best Regards,
Harminder Kaur

Motor Claims

MS First CaEital Insurance Ltd

A Member of Insurance Group
36 Robinson Road, #16-01 City House, Singapore 068877 | Tel: 6507 3848 | Fax: 6507 3849 |Reg. No. 195000106C

Personal Data Protection Act 2012 ("PDPA"):

Under the PDPA, there are various requirements that regulate the processing of your personal data. Please refer to
http:/fwww.msfirstcapital.com.sq for details of PDPA Personal Data Collection Statement.

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail is confidential. It may also be legally privileged. If you are not the addressee or to
whom it is intended, you may not copy, forward, disclose or use any part of it. If you have received this message in
error, please delete the message and all copies from your system and notify the sender immediately by return e-mail.

From: Chew Goon Motor(ad3) <ad3@chewgoonmotor.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, August 1, 2019 3:31 PM

To: Motor_Claims <Motor_Claims@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; Caroline Cabrera
<Caroline/@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; Teo Swee Keong <TeoSweeKeong@msfirsteapital.com.sg=; CWS
Motor Claims <cwsmotorclaims@msfirsteapital.com.sg>

Ce: chewgoon(@singnet.com.sg; Eric <eric@chewgoonmotor.com.sg>

Subject: Our ref: SKE6609Z Your ref: SHC7718G Date of acc: 31.07.2019

Dear Sir / Mdm,

Vehicle SKE6609Z is lying at our workshop we have to arrange surveyor.
Could you provide us with a list of 10 surveyors name.

Thanks & Regards,
Kelly

Chew Goon Motor

Blk 10, Ang Mo Kio Ind Park 2A,
Ave 5#01-15,16 & 17,

Ang Mo Kio Autopoint

Singapore 568047

Tel : 6484 1626

Fax : 6484 0465

Sent from Mail for Windows 10




This email has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software.
Www.avg.com



__———__—_

Veron Chen {Ll{ﬂuta}_

From: Veran Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 6 August 2019 12:26 PM

To: ‘Aini Binte Md Min'

Cc 'Henry Kao'; SUR

Subject: RE: NEW ASSIGNMENT (FW: Our ref: SKE6609Z Your ref: SHC7718G Date of acc:
31.07.2019)

Attachments: SKE 66097 PRELI ADVISED pdf

Dear Aini,

Enclosed preliminary revised of vehicle SKE 66092
Date of survey: 5/8/2019
Number of days : 5 days

Kindly provide claim number

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

BIk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d{@lkkauto.com=

Sent: Monday, 5 August 2019 11:34 AM

To: 'Aini Binte Md Min' <Aini@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>
Ce: 'Henry Kao' <HenryKao@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: NEW ASSIGNMENT (FW: Our ref: SKE6609Z Your ref: SHC7718G Date of acc:
31.07.2019)

Dear Aini.

Thank you for the assignment.

Best Regards

G.NIVITHA

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408033)

From: Aini Binte Md Min [mailto:Aini@msfirstca
Sent: Monday, 5 August 2019 10:20 AM

ital.com.sg]




To: 'assignments@Ilkkauto.com' <assignments(@lkkauto.com=
Ce: Henry Kao <HenryKao@msfirsteapital.com.sg=>

Subject: NEW ASSIGNMENT (FW: Our ref: SKE6609Z Your ref: SHC7718G Date of acc: 31.07.2019)

Dear Nivitha
Refer to our telephone conversation of just.

New survey assignment for your handling.

Thanks & Regards
Aini
Motor Claims Department

MS First Capital Insurance Ltd |36 Robinson Road, City House, #16-01 Singapore (068877 | TEL: 6507 3848
Fax: 6507 3849 Company Reg. No. 195000106C

AMember of BTN INSURANCE GROUP

Personal Data Protection Act 2012 ("PDPA" )
Under the PDPA, there are various requirements that regulate the processing of your personal data.
Please refer to www msfirsteapital.com.sg for details of PDPA Personal Data Collection Statement.

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail is confidential. It may also be legally privileged.

If you are not the addressee or to whom it is intended, you may not copy. forward, disclose or use any part of it,

If you have received this message in error, please delete the message and all copies from your system and notify the sender
immediately by return e-mail.

From: Chew Goon Motor(ad3) <ad3{@chewgoonmotor.com.sg=
Sent: Friday, August 2, 2019 4:38 PM
To: Aini Binte Md Min <Aini@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Ce: 'chewgoon@singnet.com.sg' <chewgoon(@singnet.com.sg>; Eric <eric@chewgoonmotor.com.sg>;
Henry Kao <HenryKao@msfirstcapital.com.sg>
Subject: RE: Our ref: SKE6609Z Your ref: SHC7718G Date of acc: 31.07.2019

Dear Aini,

According to your list, we propose LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd to survey the vehicle.

Thanks & Regards,
Kelly

Chew Goon Motor

Blk 10, Ang Mo Kio Ind Park 2A,
Ave 5 #01-15 ,16 & 17,

Ang Mo Kio Autopoint
Singapore 568047

Tel : 6484 1626

Fax : 6484 0465



Sent from Mail for Windows 10

From: Aini Binte Md Min <Aini@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, August 2, 2019 9:31:20 AM

To: Chew Goon Motor(ad3) <ad3{@chewgoonmotor.com.sg=

Ce: 'chewgoon(@singnet.com.sg' <chewgoon(@singnet.com.sg>; Eric <gric/@chewgoonmolor.com.sg=;

Henry Kao <HenryKao(@msfirstcapital.com.sg>
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

MS First Capital Insurance Ltd |36 Robinson Road, City House, #16-01 Singapore 068877 | TEL: 6507 3848
Fax: 6507 3849) Company Reg. No. 195000106C

Amemoer of RIREEM] INSURANCE GROUP

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

To: 'ad3@chewgoonmotor.com.sg' <ad3@chewgoonmotor.com.sg=>

Ce: ‘chewgoon@singnet.com.sg' <chewgoon@singnet.com.sg=; eric@chewgoonmotor.com.sg; Henry Kao

<HenrvKao@msfirstcapital.com.sg>
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

1. LEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
2. Vicom Ltd

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
Fax: 6507 3849 Company Reg, No. 1950001060

INSURANCE GROUP

A Member of [ ETTAY

Personal Data Protection Act 2012 ("PDPA").
Under the PDPA. there are various requirements that regulate the processing of your persenal data.
Please refer to www.msfirsicapital.com.sg for details of PDPA Personal Data Collection Statement.

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

From: Harminder Kaur <Harminder@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, August 1, 2019 3:39 PM

To: Aini Binte Md Min <Aini{@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Subject: FW: Our ref: SKE6609Z Your ref: SHC7718G Date of ace: 3 1.07.2019

SURVEY

Best Regards,

Harminder Kaur
Motor Claims

MS First Capital Insurance Ltd
A Member of Insurance Group

16 Robinson Road, #16-01 City House, Singapore 068877 | Tel: 6507 3848 | Fax: 6507 3849 [Reg. No. 195000106C

Personal Data Protection Act 2012 ("PDPA").

Under the PDPA, there are various requirements that regulate the processing of your personal data. Please refer to
http: /fwww.msfirstcapital.com.sqg for details of PDPA Personal Data Collection Statement.

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail is confidential. It may also be legally privileged. If you are not the addresses or to
whom it is intended, you may not copy, forward, disclose or use any part of it. If you have received this message in
error, please delete the message and all copies from your system and notify the sender immediately by return e-mail.

From: Chew Goon Motor(ad3) <ad3(@chewgoonmotor.com.sg=

Sent: Thursday. August 1, 2019 3:31 PM

To: Motor_Claims <Motor_Claims(@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; Caroline Cabrera
<Caroline@msfirsteapital.com.sg>; Teo Swee Keong <TeoSweeKeong@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; CWS
Motor Claims <cwsmotorelaims@msfirsteapital.com.sg>

Ce: chewgoon@singnet.com.sg; Eric <gric@chewgoonmotor.com.sg=

Subject: Our ref: SKE6609Z Your ref: SHC7718G Date of ace: 31.07.2019

Dear Sir / Mdm,



Vehicle SKE6609Z is lying at our workshop we have to arrange surveyor.
Could you provide us with a list of 10 surveyors name.

Thanks & Regards,
kelly

Chew Goon Motor

Blk 10, Ang Mo Kio Ind Park 2A,
Ave 5#01-15,16 & 17,

Ang Mo Kio Autopoint
Singapore 568047

Tel : 6484 1626

Fax : 6484 0465

Sent from Mail for Windows 10

= AVG This email has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software.
., Www.avg.com




Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Aini Binte Md Min <Aini@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 5 August 2019 10:20 AM

To: ‘assignments@lkkauto.com’

Cc: Henry Kao

Subject: NEW ASSIGNMENT (FW: Qur ref: SKE6609Z Your ref; SHC7718G Date of acc:
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

AMemberof BRI INSURANCE GROUP

Personal Data Protection Act 2012 ("PDPA"):
Under the PDPA, there are various requirements that regulate the processing of your personal data.
Please refer to www.msfirsteapital com so for details of PDPA Personal Data Collection Statement,

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail is confidential. It may also be legally privileged,

If you are not the addressee or to whom it is intended, you may not copy, forward, disclose or use any part of it,

If you have received this message in error, please delete the message and all copies from your system and notify the sender
immediately by return e-mail.

From: Chew Goon Motor(ad3) <ad3(@chewgoonmotor.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, August 2, 2019 4:38 PM

To: Aini Binte Md Min <Aini@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Ce: "'chewgoon@singnet.com.sg' <chewgoon@singnet.com.sg>; Eric <eric@chewgoonmotor.com.sg>;
Henry Kao <HenryKao(@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Subject: RE: Our ref: SKE6609Z Your ref: SHC7718G Date of ace: 31.07.2019

Dear Aini,

According to your list, we propose LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd to survey the vehicle.

Thanks & Regards,
Kelly

Chew Goon Motor
Blk 10, Ang Mo Kio Ind Park 2A,



Ave 5 #01-15 16 & 17,
Ang Mo Kio Autopoint
Singapore 568047

Tel : 6484 1626

Fax : 6484 0465

Sent from Mail for Windows 10

From: Aini Binte Md Min <Aini@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, August 2, 2019 9:31:20 AM

To: Chew Goon Motor(ad3) <ad3@chewgoonmotor.com.sg>

Ce: 'chewgoon@singnet.com.sg' <chewgoon@singnet.com.sg>; Eric <ericf@ichewgoonmotor.com.sg>;
Henry Kao <HenryKao(@mmsfirsteapital.com.sg>

Subject: FW: Our ref: SKE6609Z Your ref: SHC7718G Date of acc: 31.07.2019

Dear Kelly
Refer to our email of 1.8.19.

Kindly let us have your reply on which surveyor you prefer for the PRI
Thanks & Regards

Aini
Motor Claims Department

MS First Capital Insurance Ltd | 36 Robinson Road, City House, #16-01 Singapore 068877 | TEL: 6507 3848
Fax: 6507 3849) Company Reg. No. 195000106C

A Memberof BULNEAD INSURANCE GROUP

Personal Data Protection Act 2012 ("PDPA"):
Under the PDPA, there are various requirements that regulate the processing of your personal data.
Please refer to www.msfirstcapital com.so for details of PDPA Personal Data Collection Statement,

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail is confidential. It may also be legally privileged.

If vou are not the addressee ar to whom it is intended, you may not copy, forward, disclose or use any part of it.

If vou have received this message in error, please delete the message and all copies from your system and notify the sender
immediately by return e-mail.

From: Aini Binte Md Min

Sent: Thursday, August 1, 2019 4:47 PM

To: 'ad3@chewgoonmotor.com.sg' <ad3@chewgoonmotor.com.sg>

Ce: 'chewgoon@singnet.com.sg' <chewgoon@singnet.com.sg>; erici@chewgoonmotor.com.sg; Henry Kao
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

1. LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
2. Vicom Ltd

Once you inform us of your choice, the surveyor will be appointed within 2 working days of your email.

If you do not agree to any of the surveyors above, you may proceed to appoint your own surveyor. In this
instance, we will also appoint a surveyor from our list above to conduct the PRI, Upon completion of
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
Fax: 6307 3849) Company Reg. No. 193000106C

AMemberof QEREENE INSURANCE GROUP

Personal Data Protection Act 2012 ("PDPA");
Under the PDPA, there are various requirements that regulate the processing of your personal data.
Please refer to www nsfirsteapital.com.sg for details of FDPA Personal Data Collection Statement.

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

From: Harminder Kaur <Harminder(@msfirstcapital.com.sg=

Sent: Thursday, August 1, 2019 3:39 PM

To: Aini Binte Md Min <Ainif@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Subject: FW: Our ref: SKE6609Z Your ref: SHC7718G Date of acc: 31.07.2019

SURVEY

Best Regards,
Harminder Kaur

Motor Claims

MS First Capital Insurance Ltd
A Member of Insurance Group

36 Robinson Road, #16-01 City House, Singapore 068877 | Tel: 6507 3848 | Fax: 6507 3849 [Reg. No. 195000106C

Personal Data Protection Act 2012 ("PDPA™).

Under the PDPA, there are various requirements that requlate the processing of your personal data. Please refer to
http:/fwww. msfirstcapital.com.sq for details of PDPA Personal Data Collection Statement.

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail is confidential. It may also be legally privileged. If you are not the addresses or to
whom it is intended, you may not copy, forward, disclose or use any part of it. If you have received this message in
error, please delete the message and all copies from your system and notify the sender immediately by return e-mail

From: Chew Goon Motor(ad3) <ad3(@chew
Sent: Thursday, August 1, 2019 3:31 PM

'0OnmMolor.com.se>




To: Motor_Claims <Motor_Claims@msfirstcapital.com.sg>: Caroline Cabrera
<Caroline/@msfirsteapital.com.sg>; Teo Swee Keong <TeoSweeKeong@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; CWS
Motor Claims <cwsmotorclaims@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Ce: chewgoon@singnet.com.sg; Eric <erici@chewgoonmotor.com.sg>

Subject: Our ref: SKE6609Z Your ref: SHC7718G Date of acc: 31.07.2019

Dear Sir/ Mdm,

Vehicle SKE6609Z is lying at our workshop we have to arrange surveyor.
Could vou provide us with a list of 10 surveyors name.

Thanks & Regards,
kelly

Chew Goon Motor

Blk 10, Ang Mo Kio Ind Park 2A,
Ave S#01-15. 16 & 17,

Ang Mo Kio Autopoint
Singapore 568047

Tel : 6484 1626

Fax : 6484 0465

Sent from Mail for Windows 10



Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 18 September 2019 2:54 PM

To: Chew Goon Motor(ad3); Kenneth Kong (LKKAuto)
Ce: SUR

Subject: RE: SKEGGE09Z: Acc Date: 31/07.2019

Dear Kelly,

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Noted with thanks.

Kindly send Final invoice and all supporting documents directly to First Capital Ins Ltd.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LK K Auto Consultants Pie Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4313

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Chew Goon Motor(ad3) <ad3(@chewgoonmotor.com.sg=
Sent: Wednesday, 18 September 2019 2:12 PM

To: Kenneth Kong (LKKAuto) <KennethKong@lkkauto.com=
Ce: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen(@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: SKE6609Z; Acc Date: 31/07.2019

Dear Kenneth,

Confirm L/S amount $5,100.00 and 5 working days.

Thanks & Regards,
Kelly

Chew Goon Motor

Blk 10, Ang Mo Kio Ind Park 2A,
Ave 5 #01-15, 16 & 17,

Ang Mo Kio Autopoint
Singapore 568047

Tel : 6484 1626

Fax : 6484 0465

Sent from Mail for Windows 10




From: Chew Goon Motor(ad3)

Sent: Tuesday, September 17, 2019 10:38:43 AM

To: Kenneth Kong (LKKAuto) <KennethKong(@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: SKE6609Z; Acc Date: 31/07.2019

Dear Kenneth,

According to sgcarmart economical repair value for this vehicle will be approximately $ 6,122.00.

Market Value: 5 36,800.00
Salvage Value: $ 30,678.00
Limit repair: $ 6,122.00

We wish to counter propose L/S $5,500.00 to close this case.
Attached is the document for your perusal.

Thanks & Regards,
Kelly

Chew Goon Motor

Blk 10, Ang Mo Kio Ind Park 2A,
Ave 5#01-15,16 & 17,

Ang Mo Kio Autopoint

Singapore 568047

Tel : 6484 1626

Fax : 6484 0465

Sent from Mail for Windows 10

From: Kenneth Kong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 9 September 2019 9:51 AM
To: Chew Goon Motor(ad3)

Subject: RE: SLV9859Y: Acc Date: 30/8/19

Attach finalised for SKE 6609Z. Kenneth
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PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry Page 1 of |

> Béck to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner 1D Type: Business

Owener |D: 3344,

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.: SKE&S0TE

Vehicle te be Exported: Mo

Intended Deregistration Date: 01 Aug 201%

Wehicle Make: VOLKSWAGEN

Wehicle Madel: TOURAN SPORT 1.4 TSI AT 1T34C4
Primary Colour: Brown

Manufacturing Year: 2012

Engine Mo.: CAVIBSE08

Chassis Mo.: WNVGZZZ1TZOWOT 2694
Maximum Power Output: 125.0kW (1567 bhp)
Open Market Value: £29.155.00

Original Registration Date: 22 Mar 2012

First Registration Date: 22 Mar 2012

Transfer Count: 1

Actual ARF Paid: $29,15500

Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility: Yes

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 21Mar 2022

PARF Rebate Amount: £17.493.00

Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date; 21 Mar 2022

COE Category: A - Car (1500cc & below)
COE PeriodiYears): 10

QP Paid: $50,001.00

COE Rebate Amount: £13,185.00

Total Rebate Amount: $30,678.00

The infarmation contained herein is correct as at 01 Aug 2019

OK

https://vrl.lta.gov.sg/lta/vrl/action/enquireRebateByPublicBeforeDeregInput?FUNCTION_ID=F0304...  1/8/2019
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AOTOR VEHICLES THIAN PARTY RISKS| BULES 155G (WALLYSIA] B
— = ” ey 1k T
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1. index marx and Roputration

ChasysNumber
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4 Eapiry Date of Insarance 11.Feb 2030
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TRANSPORT ALLOWANCE { 'NO ‘
EXCESS WAIVER . NO |
PRIMARY DRIVER N/A |
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HIRE PURCHASE COMPANY . INDEX CREDIT PTE LTD |
SUM INSURED MARKET VALUE OF INSURED VEHICLE AT Ti0ME OF LOSS |

1/'\We hereby Certify that the Pabey 1o whieh iz Certificate relates = ssued in accordance win the provisions of the Motor
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Agency
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For NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LIMITED

/

Countersigned By: — —_
E———— .
Authorised Oficer Chief Executive Iy
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WoOR O OE W
Chew Goon Motor

Blk 10, Ang Mo Kio Industrial Park 2A, Avenue 5
#01-15, 16, 17 & #03-05, AMK Autopoint Singapore 568047
Tel: 6484 1626 (24Hrs) Fax: 6484 0465

Yor Mrthmis
//Jey @5?5&/ A’f’qx
/&f by /4*7%, fg,’,;ﬁw

Business Reg. No: 221880/00C GST Reg. No: MX-0486007-A0 j’ 5"%
/4 ;
First Capital Insurance Limited Third Party
To: Policy Not _
= 02.08.2019
. : L Date: -
Accident Date : 31.07.2019
Specialised in Car Painting, Welding, BRERFEENER
Panel-Beating and Insurance Claim. ESTIMATE A 30 2 P R AR I
oW i3 A oo % Amount i
Quantity DESCRIPTION Unit Price 5 cts.
Estimate Cost of Repair to "Volkswagen Touran” Reg. No. SKE6409Z
Claiming Against Your Insured Veh. No. SHCT718G
1pc Front Fender RH P %4 560.00 &
1pc Front Bumper % et go000
12pcs Front Bumper Clips 3.50 At 4200 ol
1pc Front Bumper Corner Retainer RH L~ e5.00 X
1pc Front Door Protector RH LA 9000 —
1pc Front Door Protector Moulding ;? 230.00 —
ipc Front Door Wing Mirror "‘& g70.00 &—
1pe Front Door Wing Mirror Cover r 7F 12000 —
1pe Front Door Wing Mirror Lower Cover 'fj‘-’-'f 12500 *+¥—
1pc Front Door Wing Mirror Signal Lamp : “t 118.00 —
1pc Rear Door Protector RH £ 14000 —
1pc Rear Door Protector Moulding e 22000 —
1pc Front Wheel Rim RH #Zer 128000 ~—
1pc Front Shock Absorber My 33000 2
1pc Front Knuckle Arm bobee/ A paseg, 550.00 7
ipc Front Knuckle Arm Bearing 490.00 7
1pc Frant Knuckle Arm Bearing Hub 75000 7
1pc Front Lower Arm 7y 370.00 T—
7.050.00
Less 10% 705.00
6,345.00
To Apply Rust Proofing / Reseal Tuff Coating Treatment to Respray 60.00 7 a7
{ Replaced / Repair Panel
To Dismantle / Replace Front Under Carriage to Facilitate Repair 280.00 400 57-5’
To Conduct Computerize Wheel Alignment Test 80.00 é'f(
To Conduct High Speed Balancing 80.00 Zeg
Labour Charge - Panel Beating, Repairing Of Front Fender Inner 550.00 &% M
Panel, Front Door and Parts Replacement
To Respray Affected Areas 700.00 "/"’ﬁ(
Total : 8,095.00




y L7 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Sl BmE = 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. Mo: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-36071%8-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

MS FIRST CAPITAL INSURANCE LTD Ref :  CS/FCI19013633/Kvdan2
gﬁsﬁsclrﬁ? HOUSESINGAPORE 068877 Dua: 260200 Nm||"““||”m“|“
Code: FCI2
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. SHC 7718G Veh. Inspected SKE 66092
Policy No. Coverage (§) 0.00
Claim No. D1900507 1MFSH Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From AINI BT MD BIN Assign Date 05/08/2019
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model VOLKSWAGEN TOURAN (A) |c.c 1390
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2012
Chassis No. WYGZZZ1TZCWOTI654 Colour METALLIC BROWN
Odometer 161642 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification STANDARD ALLOY RIM
General GOOoD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |205/55 R16 MICHELIN 9 mm
L/H Front Tyre |205/55R16 MICHELIN 8 mm
R/H Rear Tyre 205/55 R16 MICHELIN 9 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |205/55 R16 MICHELIN 9 mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE O/S BODY AND UNDERCARRIAGE
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  31/07/2018 Inspection Date 05/08/2019
Survey held at CHEW GOON MOTOR
BLK 10 ANG MO KIO IND PARK 2A #01-15/16/17, AVE 5, AMK AUTOPOINT
SINGAPORE 568047
5a. Remarks
AIDAMAGES COMNSISTENT TO ACCIDENT REPORT.
BJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
CjIN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS,

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 5 Working Days




174 74

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

AdE BE = 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Singapore 408333
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: B256 4315
Reg. Mo: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-3607 1868-R Page No.:1of 2
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SKE 6609Z
: Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition | Chop {g]} {ij}
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|FRONT FENDER RH BENT 560.00 560.00
1|FRONT BUMPER MTG CRACKED 900.00 900.00
12| FRONT BUMPER CLIPS @$3.50 NECESSARY 42.00 42.00
1|FRONT BUMPER CORNER RETAINER RH SERVICEABLE 65.00
1|FRONT DOOR PROTECTOR RH SCRATCHED 90.00 90.00
1|FRONT DOOR PROTECTOR MOULDING NECESSARY 230.00 230.00
1|FRONT DOOR WING MIRROR CRACKED 670.00 670.00
1|FRONT DOOR WING MIRROR COVER MISSING 120.00 120.00
1|FRONT DOOR WING MIRROR LOWER COVER DENTED / CUT 125.00 125.00
1|FRONT DOOR WING MIRROR SIGNAL LAMP SCRATCHED 118.00 118.00
1|REAR DOOR PROTECTOR RH SCRATCHED 140.00 140,00
1|REAR DOOR PROTECTOR MOULDING NECESSARY 220,00 220.00
1|FROTN WHEEL RIM RH DENTED 1,280.00 1,280.00
1|FRONT SHOCK ABSORBER BENT 330,00 330.00
1|FRONT KNUCKLE ARM BENT 550.00 550.00
1|FRONT KNUCKLE ARM BEARING BENT 490.00 490.00
1|FRONT KNUCKLE ARM BEARING HUB BENT 750.00 750.00
1|FRONT LOWER ARM DISTORTED 370.00 370.00
LESS 10% DISCOUNT -705.00 -698.50
6,345.00 6,286.50
LABOUR
TO APPLY RUST PROOFING/RESEAL TUFF COATING 60.00 30.00
TREATMENT TO RESPRAY/REPLACED/REPAIR PANEL.
TO DISMANTLE/REPLACE FRONT UNDER CARRIAGE TO 280.00 180.00
FACILITATE REPAIR.
TO CONDUCT COMPUTERIZE WHEEL ALIGNMENT TEST. 80,00 60.00
TO CONDUCT HIGH SPEED BALANCING. 80,00 20.00
LABOUR CHARGE-PANEL BEATING,REPAIRING OF 550.00 45000
FRONT FENDER INNER PANEL,FRONT DOOR AND
PARTS REPLACEMENT.

Report Ref No. CS/FCI18013633/Kvd3n2




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi industrial Park, Singapore 408833
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. Mo: 199607198R GST Reg. Mo. 19-9607198-R

Page Mo.2 of 2

Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Workshop ($)) ()
TO RESPRAY AFFECTED AREAS. 700.00 G00.00
1,750.00 1,340.00
GRAND TOTAL 8,095.00 7,626.50
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 5,100.00
(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)

Report Ref No. CS/FCI19013633/Kvd3n2

/4%

KONG SENG CHEONG

Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY T THIRD PARTIES - This Report is made solely for the use and benefit of the Client named an the frent page of this Roport.
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